KNOWN AS RHEEZICHT THEREON, INCLUD-ING THE GATES AND RING-WALL, AT GORGE ROAD, ORANJEZICHT, CAPE TOWN Description The property with the historic house known as

Rheezicht thereon, including the gates and the ring-wall, being Erf 3101, Oranjezicht, in the Municipality of Cape Town, Administrative District of the Cape, in extent 5 841 (five thousand eight

Certificate of Consolidated Title T21388/1984.

THE ORIGINAL HOUSES OF PARLIAMENT. SITUATED ON THE CORNER OF ADDERLEY STREET AND GOVERNMENT AVENUE. CAPE

hundred and forty-one) square metres.

dated 27 April 1984.

TOWN

6. THE PROPERTY WITH THE HISTORIC HOUSE

Description The original Houses of Parliament as they existed before the extension of 1988, including

the garden on the northern side stretching to Parliament Lane, situated on a portion of unregistered State land, now known as Erf 95165, Cape Town, in the Municipality of Cape Town.

THE PROPERTY WITH THE HISTORIC HOUSE 8. KNOWN AS DE MEULE THEREON. INCLUD-THE OLD OUTBUILDINGS. THE OLD RING-WALL, MOSTERT'S MILL, THE THRESH-ING FLOOR AND THE ENTRANCE GATES OF WELGELEGEN, AT MOWBRAY, CAPE TOWN

Description The portion of land on the north-eastern side of

Town), including the historic house known as De Meule, the old outbuildings, the old ring-wall, Mill, the threshing floor and the Mostert's entrance gates of Welgelegen, situated at Mowbray, in the Municipality of Cape Town.

Rhodes Drive, being a portion of the remaining extent of the historic farm Welgelegen (now known as the Remainder of Erf 28002. Cape

Deed of Transfer T1607/1891, dated 24 April 1891.

P. G. MARAIS.

Minister of National Education.